## MINUTES OF MOULSFORD EVENTS COMMITTEE MEETING WEDNESDAY 17<sup>TH</sup> JANUARY 2019 7.30PM

			Action by
1.	Present:		
	Dave (DR) (Chair)	Twinks (TK)	
	Bernadette (BS) (Secretary)	Debbie Gothard (DG)	
	Stephanie (SM) (Treasurer)	Hilary Shaw (HS)	
	Barbara Leslie (BL)		
	Apologies:		
	John (JB)	Nigel (NB)	
-	Katja (KA)	Jo (JBa)	_
2.	Minutes of the last meeting Agreed no amendments required.		
3.	Actions and matters arising from the minutes (not covered in the agenda)		
5.	None (covered below)	ie minutes (not covered in the agenda)	
4.	Finance – current balance		
	The current balance is £1139.16.		
5.	Planned Upcoming Events		
5.a	Quiz Night – Friday 22 <sup>nd</sup> March 201	<u>9</u>	
	Action: Dave to include in MN articl	le that a new quizmaster is sought. If no	DR
	response prior to March then Dave will act as quizmaster.		
	Twinks advised that she would like to hand over the full reins of organising this		
	event to a new candidate. Agreed Twinks will remain as organiser for one more		
	quiz event.		
	Action: Twinks to invite Tony and Lo	pis to the March quiz night.	тк
5.b	Easter Egg Hunt – Sunday 21 <sup>st</sup> April	11:30	
	Action: Bernie to liaise with Andrew Pettit to confirm suitable start time.		BS
	Post meeting update – agreed 11:30 egg hunt start time		
	Action: Bernie to purchase eggs and arrange hiding on the day.		BS
	Action: Need a volunteer or two to arrange Tea, Coffee, Hot Cross buns and		ALL
	serve.		
	Noted that there are left over Easter bags in the loft that can be used. Action:		DR
	Dave to arrange getting out of the loft.		
5.c	<u>Winter Socials – 1<sup>st</sup> Feb, 1<sup>st</sup> Mar, 5<sup>th</sup></u>	<u>'Apr</u>	
	Action: Bernie to advertise on FB.		BS
	Action: Twinks to arrange some posters		тк
	Bar rota for winter socials as follows:		
	1 <sup>st</sup> Feb – Bernie and Debbie		
	1 <sup>st</sup> March – Steph and Babs		
	5 <sup>th</sup> April – Hilary and Twinks		
5.d	<u>Summer socials – 26<sup>th</sup> April – 27<sup>th</sup> Sept</u>		
	Action carried forward from Dec: NB to approach George to see if he would be		NB
	interested in a trial to produce and offer food at Friday night socials.		
	Considered 'plan B' in case we do n	ot secure Georges assistance and agreed we	
	could manage simple food offerings	s ourselves.	
	Post meeting update: Nigel had alre	eady been in touch with Georges, who is I	

	understand up for the Pavilion challenge - further details and arrangements will		
	need to be confirmed.	<b>B</b> C	
	<b>Action</b> : BS to draw up a full diary of events and bar roster to start circulating on 1 <sup>st</sup> Feb.	BS	
	Agreed following events to be discussed in more detail next meeting:		
	Bangers and Bubbles for opening night 26 <sup>th</sup> April		
	Pimms and Strawberries with Wimbledon final screening – 14 <sup>th</sup> July		
	Camping Night – 5 <sup>th</sup> July – perhaps make into a Festival night with live band and		
	competitions like the village show.		
	Action: Bernie and Babs to obtain band quotes	BS & BL	
	Action: Kat to come up with competition ideas.	КА	
	School V Village cricket match and BBQ		
	Action: Dave to liaise with cricketers to see if keen to run this.	DR	
	<b>Church Food night</b> – the church would like to run a Friday evening again for us.		
	Action: Twinks to confirm a date.	тк	
6.	Future Event Ideas		
	Rally Car Evening		
	Action carried forward from Dec: Nigel and Twinks to suggest date with Tom	NB & TK	
	who will attend a Friday social and provide insight to his car rallying.		
	Dog Extravaganza		
	Hilary gave an update to advise that the recommended 'host' is not available and		
	that trying to manage this event ourselves could be problematic so idea on hold.		
	Open Top Bus Pub Crawl – 21 <sup>st</sup> June		
	Action carried forward from Dec: NB to find out from bus owner if viable and		
	cost etc.		
	Post meeting update: Tim 'Tutt's Clump' Wales bus is checking availability for the 21st. However, a route would need to be worked out to a selection of likely pubs		
	avoiding overhanging trees. Also, the fee would be £60 per hour, the timing of		
	which would also need to include Tim getting to/from Moulsford. We would		
	probably need to consider making this a ticketed event, in which case it should		
	minimise potential subsidising. However, the novelty of a classic bus tour on		
	Midsummer's day should hopefully help this trip to potentially sell out (I'm told		
	it's about 50 seats, but that would need confirmation).		
	Alternative is a summer walk to The Bell.		
	<u>Movie Night</u>		
	Potential winter event. Action: BS to enquire with PMC about licencing.	BS	
	Carols and Christmas Social		
	Agreed to run this annual event – date agreed as 22 <sup>nd</sup> Dec.		
	Action: Twinks to confirm the date with the church.	тк	
7.	AOB		
	Suggested to help gain some more awareness within the village of the risk to		
	loosing the parish council, that we arrange with MPC for current councillors to		
	attend the winter social on $1^{st}$ Mar and we advertise this in MN. Will be a social		
	format where people can find out more about standing to be a councillor.		
	Action: Bernie to liaise with Miles to see if feasible.	BS	
	Post meeting update: MPC agreed to go ahead, advertised in MN.		
9.	Date of next meeting		
	Weds 27 <sup>th</sup> February 2019, 7.30pm		
	Then every six weeks as follows:		
	10 <sup>th</sup> April 7:30pm		
	22 <sup>nd</sup> May 7:30pm		

3 <sup>rd</sup> June 7:30pm	
14 <sup>th</sup> August 7:30pm	
25 <sup>th</sup> September 7:30pm	
6 <sup>th</sup> November 7:30pm	
18 <sup>th</sup> December 7:30pm	